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MINNESOTA

City Council Memorandum

To:  Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers

From: Emily King, Deputy City Clerk

Date: August 1, 2022

Item: Approve Small Brewer Off-Sale 128 Ounces Per Day Liquor License for Spiral Brewery
for 2022 — 2023 Licensing Period

Council Action Requested:
Approve the attached resolution approving the Small Brewer Off-Sale 128 Ounces Per Day liquor
license for Spiral Brewery, 111 2™ Street East.

Background Information:
The City has received and reviewed the application for a small brewer off-sale 128 ounces per day
liquor license addition for Spiral Brewery, 111 2™ Street East.

Approval and issuance of the license are contingent upon the submittal of all required documents
and fees.

Financial Impact:
License revenue is included in the budget.

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:
e Resolution
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CITY OF HASTINGS
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION NO. 08 - -22

APPROVING SMALL BREWER OFF-SALE 128 OUNCES PER DAY
LIQUOR LICENSE FOR SPIRAL BREWERY

WHEREAS, the City has received and reviewed the application for a small brewer off-sale
128 ounces per day liquor license; and

WHEREAS, approval and issuance of the license is contingent upon the submittal of all
required documents and fees.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hastings,
Minnesota that the Small Brewer Off-Sale 128 Ounces Per Day liquor license is approved for Spiral
Brewery, 111 2" Street East.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HASTINGS, MINNESOTA
THIS 15T DAY OF AUGUST 2022.

ATTEST:

Mary D. Fasbender, Mayor

Kelly Murtaugh, City Clerk



